The September meeting of Council was called to order at 8 P.M. by President Shealer. The meeting was attended by the following Councilmen: Messrs. Ditzler, Miller, Reimer, Delzingaro, Heflin, Rudisill and Swope.

The minutes of the August meeting were approved as read.

Several Red Patch residents appeared to seek Council's help with flooding problems in that area.

Mr. Bergdale and several other Steinwehr Avenue businessmen were in attendance, their interest being the placing of a yellow line from South Washington Street south to Queen Street. Council had been erroneously informed the yellow line would not cause a hardship for any of the businesses since parking facilities are available in the rear. H owever, Mr. Bergdale does not have access to the rear of his property. Council tabled the issue for two months.

Moved Mr. Reimer seconded Mr. Delzingaro that Council adopt the ordinance establishing additional locations for yellow lines. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Reimer seconded Mr. Delzingaro that Council approve a contract with EADS for preparation and submission of HUD grant application to finance flood control and low income housing projects. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Reimer seconded Mr. Heflin that President Shealer be authorized to sign HUD Contract for funds to be used in conjunction with Adams County Housing Authority funds for Senior Citizen recreational facilities. Motion carried.

Following Chief Cluck's request for the purchase of "flack jackets" for the Police Department, moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Heflin that two jackets be purchased now and provisions be made in 1980 budget for the purchase of two additional. Motion carried.

Mr. Delzingaro reported the Wage & Salary Board will meet in the near future.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Heflin all approved bills and payrolls be paid. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Heflin the remaining Revenue Sharing Funds allocated in the '79 budget be transferred to the Highway Department. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Swope Council reject the recommended exoneration list as presented by G. H. Harris, delinquent collector. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Miller seconded Mr. Ditzler additional street lights be erected in Wentz Alley, Strickhouser Alley and Naugle Alley. Motion carried.

Mr. Miller reported the Utility Company is studying the Baltimore Street area from Middle Street to High Street rel to increasing candlepower in existing lights.

Mr. Heflin reported in the recent meeting held by the Advisory Group for the regional sewer project.

Mr. Heflin reported he and Mr. Kuhn had met recently with the property owners re opening of alley south of S. Washington St. All owners are opposed to having the alley opened so the project will be dropped.

Moved Mr. Rudisill seconded Mr. Swope effective January 1, 1980 the pay for Councilmen be increased to \$125.00 per month, the maximum allowed by Borough Code. Motion carried by majority vote.(Ayes-Rudisill, Swope, Miller, Ditzler. Nays-Delzingaro, Reimer, Heflin).

MINUTES SEPTEMBER 10, 1979 (cont'd)

Mr. Kuhn asked the reporter for publicity rel to having trees trimmed to a height . of 16' over the cartway and 8' over sidewalk.

Property Committee directed to secure bids for painting of walls in the Police Department.

President Shealer noted the enactment of the ordinance prohibiting parking during posted hours near St. Francis School seems to be working ver well however, traffic congestion still occurs during the dismissal of kindergarten students. Ordinance Committee to study.

President Shealer went on record to publicly express Council's appreciation for the work done by the Garden Club in the center plot on Lincoln Square.

Council directed letters be sent to Senator Moore and Representative Cole seeking their support of House Bill 26 - amending the Ethics Code and of Senate Bill 10 - increase in liquid fuel allocations from 2¢ gasoline tax.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Delzingaro the reports of the Mayor, Police Chief and Treasurer be accepted. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Reimer Council accept the Fire Marshall's report. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin Council accept the recommendation of HARB and approve sign proposal of Hoylman Insurance Agency. A Certificate of appropriateness to be issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Delzingaro the rebuilding proposal of Charles Sterner be approved as recommended by HARB and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Ditzler the proposal of Dr. Lefever to cover garage with brick siding be approved as recommended by HARB and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Heflin seconded Mr. Ditzler that James Small be given until the end of October to complete work at 135-137 Chambersburg Street. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Rudisill seconded Mr. Swope the building proposal of Cloyd Shetter be approved as HARB recommended and issue a certificate of appropriateness. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Heflin the proposal of Betty Jo Naugle to place shutters on buildings at 208 and 214 Chambersburg Street be approved as HARB recommended and a certificate of appropriateness issued. Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Delzingaro seconded Mr. Ditzler Council accept HARB's recommendation rel to window at 226 Chambersburg Street. HARB recommended a dormer window would be more in keeping with the style of architecture of the building. Mr. Nordvall proposed a clerestory window, Motion carried.

Moved Mr. Ditzler seconded Mr. Heflin Council accept the HARB minutes. Motion carried.

Moved and seconded meeting adjourn at 10:30 P.M. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted

Hazel A. Dillman, Boro Sec.

REPOLITION

POR ADDITIONAL STREET LIGHTING

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of paragraph Fourth of a certain street lighting contract, dated September 28, 1973, between the Borough of Gettysburg as the party of the first part, and METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY, as party of the second part, the Borough desires said Company to install additional lighting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Borough of Gettysburg pursuant to the provisions of paragraph Fourth of the above-mentioned contract of September 28, , 19 73, does hereby order and direct METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY to furnish additional lighting, consisting of

- Install 1 7100 lumen mercury vapor lamp on pole ME 233 GB along Maugle Alley between Barlow and Stevens Street
- Install 1 7100 lumen mercury vapor lamp on pole ME 2134 GB along Strickhouser Alley between East Water Street and Railroad Street
- Install 1 7100 lumen mercury vapor lamp on pole ME 499 GB along Wents Alley between Hay Street and Howard Avenue north of Springs Avenue

A CALLER AN ALLAND STRUCK

and hereby agrees to pay to Metropolitan Edison Company for such additional lighting at the rates provided in the then applicable Rate Schedule of said Company's filed Tariff.

Resolution adopted by the Council of the Borough of Gettysburg the 10th day of September, 1979. (Affix) (Seal)

President of Borough

Attest:

Dellman Borough Secretary

Hazel A. Dillman , Secretary of the Borough Council of the Borough of Gettysburg , do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Borough Council on the day of $, 19^{79}$, at a duly authorized meeting at which a quorum was present, and that all local rules of Council were complied with in connection with its adoption.

Witness my hand and the seal of the Borough of 8th day of detaber , 1979 Gettysburg this

> (Affix) (Seal)

Degl a Aullman